
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, January 4, 2021 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 

Agenda

I. Call to Order

II. Pledge of Allegiance

III. Roll Call

IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for

the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no

official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or

commission for future report.

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one

motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or

citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and

placed elsewhere on the agenda.

A. December 2021 Council Meeting minutes

B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $172,695.08

C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $30,890.65

D. Set date, time and location of council meetings.

E. Designate official depositories

F. Designate official newspaper

VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority

vote of the council.

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision.

A. Moore Engineering Update

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees

A. Mayors Report

1) 2022 Elections

2) Committee Members – Will appoint in February

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report.

1) Department Updates

a. Dekko Hot Tub

2) One Fund Drive – Due Date February 28, 2022



3) Housing Rehabilitation Grant – Made it through the first round. 

 

 

IX. Old Business 

 

 

XII.   New Business 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, January – Crystal/Shawn, February – Casey/Josh, March – 

Scott/Mike April – Kim/Shawn 

B. EDA-USDA Revolving Loan Grant Match Request 

C. KRJB Annual Contract 

 

 

XIII.   Adjournment 

 

 

 



City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, December 7, 2021, 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Minutes 

I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call  Members Present: Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Krieger, and Lewis. 

Member Absent: Nelson  Also present: Mayor Hintz, Administrator Larson, Moore 
Engineering and the local media. 

IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 
maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report.  No one came forward 
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item would be removed from the Consent Agenda 
and placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. November 10 Council Meeting minutes 
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $212,484.71 
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $43,521.11 

 
Member Krieger motioned and Member Krieger seconded to approve the Consent 
Agenda as amended.  All in favor: Members Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Lewis 
and Krieger.  Against: NONE  Motioned passed. 
 

VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 
agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 

 
Member Stene motioned and Member Mathsen seconded to approve the Agenda as 
amended.  All in favor: Members Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Lewis and 
Krieger.  Against: NONE  Motioned passed. 
 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
A. Moore Engineering Update 

 
Dan Hanson of Moore Engineering introduced some infrastructure options for the city.  
The dollars would come from the federal level and the state level for infrastructural 
projects.  The city has been on the PFA and Rural Development lists and conversations 
have taken place regarding how the city would be eligible or not. A sanitary sewer 



feasibility study is being sought after by Moore Engineering and getting a design for 
these federal and state grant dollars. 
 
Member Krieger motioned and Member Stene seconded to approve the feasibility 
study by Moore Engineering at an hourly rate up to an estimated $5,000.00 to 
$7,000.00 by March 31, 2022, for a future project using infrastructure dollars from  
federal and state grants. All in favor: Members Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, 
Lewis and Krieger.  Against: NONE  Motioned passed. 
  
B. Ada Fireman’s Relief Association 

 
Bruce Visser, representing the Ada Fireman’s Association, addressed council regarding 
an increase in the retirement calculator for the Ada Fire Department.  The current amount 
of a per year of service retirement dollar is $1,075.00.  Visser proposed to increase the 
amount to $1,500.00 per year of service.  The city does not make payment to the 
Association but is liable for any shortfall when retirement dollars are paid out. A cushion 
of 120% has been set aside to cover any downturn in the market.  
 
Member Stene motioned and Member Krieger seconded to approve the increase of 
$425.00 per year of service retirement dollars to the Ada Relief Association. This 
would put the per year retirement dollar at $1,500.00.  All in favor: Members Stene,  
Lewis, Krieger and Hintz. Abstained: Mathsen, Erickson, and Roux Against: NONE  
Motioned passed. 
 
 
 

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 
A. Mayors Report 

 
Mayor Hintz reminded council and the public of council and mayoral seats up for 
election in 2022.  There are no Wards anymore, so they are open seats. 
 
Mayor Hintz wanted to remind the public of getting vehicles and trailers off the main 
streets during a snow event. 
 
B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 
 
Administrator Larson updated council on a new camera and audio system.  There is hope 
that the new camera will be up and running at the next council meeting.  This should 
improve vision and sound quality. 
 
The Dekko Center’s steam room is not operable. To repair it is not feasible. Other options 
are installing an infrared heat source. Discussions are still ongoing with Manager Eggen 
and vendors.   



The Dekko Center has been busy this winter with walley ball, swimming, racquetball, 
water aerobics as well as fun activities involving the school district and with churches 
and getting youth involved with the facility. 
 
Public works has been busy with winter work. Snow removal, equipment repair, and 
hanging lights.  They thank the public for its cooperation during the winter months. 
 
Chief Bueng is still recouping from Covid illness.  He is expected to return by mid- 
January.  Officers Coonfield and Hager as well as the Norman County Sherriff’s office 
and the City of Twin Valley Police Department. 
 
The liquor store held a customer appreciation in late November and the result was a great 
boost in revenue.  We had great community participation.  There are plans to do these 
kinds of events in the near future. 
  

2) Norman County Historical Society Donation Request 
 

There was a request from the Norman County Historical Society for a donation from the 
gambling funds. A request of $2,000.00 was being asked. This would cover the 2020 and 
2021 seasons. 
 
Member Krieger motioned and Member Mathsen seconded to approve the donation 
request from the NC Historical Society in the amount of $2,000.00. All in favor: 
Members Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Lewis and Krieger.  Against: NONE  
Motioned passed. 
 

3) Dekko Center – Community Education Activity – Dec 18, 2021, donation 
request 

 
A $300.00 request to support this activity was requested by Manager Eggen. 
 
Member Stene motioned and Member Roux seconded to approve the donation 
request from the Dekko Center-Community Education activity for $300.00 for their 
12-18-21 evet. All in favor: Members Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Lewis and 
Krieger.  Against: NONE  Motioned passed. 

 
4) Kennedy’s Park-NC Fairgrounds 

 
A request of $1000.00 for Kennedy’s Park was being requested from the gambling fund. 
 
Member Krieger motioned and Member Erickson seconded to approve the donation 
request for Kennedy Park from the Norman County Fair Board in the amount of 
$1,000.00. All in favor: Members Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Lewis and 
Krieger.  Against: NONE  Motioned passed. 
 



 
5) NC Fair Board – Coliseum Building donation request for $500.00 

 
Member Stene motioned and Member Mathsen seconded to approve the donation 
request from the NC Fair Board for the Ada Coliseum in the amount of $500.00.  
All in favor: Members Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Lewis and Krieger.  
Against: NONE  Motioned passed. 
 

6) HOV Recreational Foundation Annual Fundraiser Donation Request for $500 
 

Member Roux motioned and Member Mathsen seconded to approve the donation 
request for $500.00 from the HOV Recreational Foundation for its annual 
fundraiser. All in favor: Members Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Lewis and 
Krieger.  Against: NONE  Motioned passed. 
 

7) Ada’s Park and Rec Dept requested up to $1,800.00 donation for the skating 
rink liner from the gambling fund. 

 
Member Mathsen motioned, and Member Roux seconded to approve the donation 
request for up to $1,800.00 from the Parks and Recs Department for a skating rink 
liner. All in favor: Members Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Lewis and Krieger.  
Against: NONE  Motioned passed. 
 
 
 

 
IX. Old Business 

 
 

XII.   New Business 
A. Kaleidoscope Guests, December – Mayor Hintz 
B. Truth and Taxation 6:15pm  

 
Mayor Hintz interrupted the regular meeting at 6:15PM to open the meeting up for the 
required Truth and Taxation portion of the meeting.  Administrator Larson informed 
council and the public that the levy percentage being proposed is 4% or 5%.  She stated 
that one thing for the public to keep in mind is the fact that when the assessor’s office 
increases market values (used to determine the actual dollars to be assessed) in the city, 
that this will affect the amount each household will pay on behalf of the cities levy. 
 
Member Stene motioned and Member Mathsen seconded the motion to close the 
Truth and Taxation meeting at 6:19PM. All in favor: Members Erickson, Mathsen, 
Stene, Roux, Lewis and Krieger.  Against: NONE  Motioned passed. 
 
 
 
 



C. Approve Annual Cigarettes Retail License Holders 
 

Annual Cigarette Licenses needed approval from council: Dollar General-Petro Serve and 
Ada Country Store. 
 
Member Mathsen motioned, and Member Erickson seconded the motion to approve 
the cigarette license to three businesses within the city limits. All in favor: Members 
Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Lewis and Krieger.  Against: NONE  Motioned 
passed. 
 
D. Resolution 2021-12-01 Resolution Setting Final Tax Levy 

 
Discussion about the levy took place amongst the council members. Member Mathsen 
stated that due to COVID funds helping us in the General Fund, we were and will be able 
to cover expenses that may have normally come out of the General Fund.  Mayor Hintz 
agreed and appreciated that council drop the levy to 4%. 
 
Member Krieger motioned and Member Stene seconded the motion to approve 
Resolution 2021-12-01 Resolution Setting Final Tax Levy to 4% for tax year 2022. 
By roll call vote: All in favor: Members Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Lewis and 
Krieger.  Against: NONE  Motioned passed. 
 
E. Resolution 2021-12-02 Final Budget Adoption for 2022 

 
Administrator Larson went through some changes made to the preliminary budget 
approved at the September council meeting. Revenue changes include the LGA dollars 
expected to be collected, land sales that are pending, and delinquent taxes and other items 
assessed for collection.  The expenditure changes include Capital Outlay-Fire 
Department, where turn out gear has been a budgeted item that has not been used.  A 
grant has been written for the city to be applied to turn out gear.  Administrator Larson 
asked council to think about the expectations of the $16,000.00 budgeted.  Larson 
recommended that $9,000.00 be targeted for turn out gear only, with the remainder to be 
used for approved capital items.  Council member Stene and Krieger stated they like the 
idea. Another area in the expenditure area was the Clean-Up week costs.  The budget is 
set for $30,000.00 at the moment.  The cost in 2021 was over $24,000, an increase of 
$9,000.00 from the prior year.  It is believed that this increase is from the COVID 
pandemic that caused an increase in people getting rid of unwanted items and 
construction material. It was recommended to set the budget at $25,000.00 for 2022.  
Another area of change is with the Dekko Center-Operating Supplies being too high and 
moving $3,500.00 dollars to training costs and credit card fees.  The last area of concern 
was the Cemetery Mowing expense.  In 2021, we had a significant decrease in mowing 
costs due to drought.  A recommendation to increase the budget item by $5,000.00 be 
taken from the Clean-Up week budget item. 
 
Member Mathsen motioned, and Member Krieger seconded the motion to approve 
Resolution 2021-12-02 Final Budget Adoption for 2022. By roll call vote: 
All in favor: Members Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Lewis and Krieger.  
Against: NONE  Motioned passed. 
 
 
      



 
  
F. Resolution  2021-12-03 Ada Voluntary Conveyance of Property 

 
Administrator Larson explained to council that an individual wanted to turn their property 
over to Norman County.  This states to the county that the city will not be able to 
purchase the property and the city hopes that it will get the delinquent taxes and costs 
assessed to the property at the point of sale. 
 
Member Krieger motioned and Member Stene seconded the motion to approve 
Resolution 2021-12-03 Ada Voluntary Conveyance of Property on a property within 
city limits. By roll call vote: All in favor: Members Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, 
Lewis and Krieger.  Against: NONE  Motioned passed. 
 
G. Tax Forfeiture Property- Norman County 
 
A property within the City of Ada has been identified by Norman County with the City 
having an option to buy the property ahead of auction.  If the city purchased the property, 
it could only be used for recreational purposes.  Due to that limitation, council did not 
feel it a good option to purchase. The property could later be purchased through auction 
and then make it a property available for building a residence. 
 
Member Roux motioned and Member Mathsen seconded the motion to approve to 
reject the option to purchase a tax forfeited property ahead of auction. All in favor: 
Members Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Lewis and Krieger.  Against: NONE  
Motioned passed. 
 
H) Resolution 2021-12-04 A resolution to transfer ambulance vehicle titles to Essentia. 
 
Administrator Larson stated that Essentia was able to obtain comparable insurance on the 
ambulances.  There are other vehicles that we hold title to and is reviewed every year at 
insurance renewal time to determine feasibility. 
 
Member Mathsen motioned, and Member Erickson seconded the motion to approve 
Resolution 2021-12-04 A resolution to transfer ambulance vehicle titles to Essentia. 
By roll call vote: All in favor: Members Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Lewis and 
Krieger.  Against: NONE  Motioned passed. 
 
    
XIII.   Adjournment 

 
Member Krieger motioned and Member Roux seconded the motion to adjourn the 
meeting at 7:10PM. All in favor: Members Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Lewis 
and Krieger.  Against: NONE  Motioned passed. 
 
 

 


















	January Council Meeting Agenda
	December 2021 Council Meeting Minutes
	Payable and Checks
	Financials
	KRJB Contract 2022

